

Fw: SOC Debt Presentation June 4 2018.pptx

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Jun 2018 19:17:40 -0400
Attachments: SOC Debt Presentation June 4 2018.pptx (537.6 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 7:08 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: SOC Debt Presentation June 4 2018.pptx

Deck looks good. Can we add:

1. interprovincial comparisons in a variety of indicators;
2. Combined Canada and Ontario net debt to GDP
3. Net debt to GDP for G7 countries
4. history of rating agencies
5. Comparison between Ontario and California
6. Other Fraser Institute criticism of Ontario's debt

Just add what you have readily available for tomorrow's briefing.

Steve